
 

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3   

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_2023_D0002_All_Refuelling_tower_Amended 
 
 
DATE:  30/01/2023  FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Asian Le Mans Series Committee rules 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article A7.8.3 ☒ 2023 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
A7.8.3 Use of an autonomous supply tank 
 
During a practice and the race, refueling must be carried out using the pit’s autonomous supply tank bearing the number of 
the car and with the fuel delivered by the Organiser. It is prohibited to move the refueling rig in order to facilitate refueling 
operations during a car’s pit stop. The pit’s autonomous supply tank may only be shared between cars from the same 
competitor. 
 
Penalty: at the Stewards’ discretion. 
 
The autonomous tank must remain at atmospheric pressure and at the ambient temperature.  
 
All the tanks for the fuel stored in the pits must be capable of holding a pressure of 3 atmospheres. During the race, any 
refueling in the pits must be carried out using one autonomous tank per pit in conformity with the Technical Regulations in 
force. 
 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 

 


